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REFERENCE INFORMATION 
 

BASIC INFORMATION ABOUT COMPANY 
S.No. Particulars Details 
1 shares listed at BSE Ltd., PhirozeJeejeebhoy 

Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai-
400001 

2 Registered Office 118 Vishal Tower, Janakpuri, New 
Delhi-110058 

3 E-mail jyotirgamyaenterprises@gmail.com 
4 Contact No.  +91-7322820131 
5 Website www.jelglobe.com 
6 CIN L24100DL1986PLC234423 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
S.No. Name Designation Effective date of 

appointment/cessation 
1 Saeed Ur Rehman Managing Director  cessation from 14.06.2024 
2 SahilMinhaj Khan Managing Director  Cessation from 29.08.2024 
3 Talat Kamal Executive Director cessation from 28.05.2024 
4 Samina Ahmad Executive Director cessation from 28.05.2024 
5 Dheeraj Parashar Independent Director cessation from 28.05.2024 
6 Mirza Azamali Beg Independent Director  cessation from 22.05.2024 
7 Krishna Veer Singh Independent Director  cessation from 22.05.2024 
8 Rekha Pawar Independent Director  cessation from 21.06.2024 
9 Anil Ganpatlalji Jain Executive Director appointment from 14.05.2024 
10 Alpa Bhavesh Vora Non-Executive Director appointment from 02.09.2024 
11 Ajay Suresh Yadav Independent Director appointment from 13.06.2024 
12 Prasad Pramod Kemnaik Independent Director appointment from 13.06.2024 
 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
S.No. Name Designation Effective date of 

appointment/cessation 
1 Saeed Ur Rehman Managing Director  cessation from 14.06.2024 
2 SahilMinhaj Khan Managing Director  Cessation from 29.08.2024 
3 Talat Kamal Chief Financial Officer cessation from 28.05.2024 
4 Sonia Bhimrajka Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
appointment from 24.03.2024 

5 Karan Rajesh Singh Chief Financial Officer appointment from 22.08.2024 
6 Anil Ganpatlalji Jain Managing Director appointment from 02.09.2024 
 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024 
S.No. Name Designation 
1 Dheeraj Parashar Chairperson 
2 Mirza Azamali Beg Independent Director 
3 Krishna Veer Singh Independent Director 
 
 

STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024 
S.No. Name Designation 
1 Mirza Azamali Beg Chairperson 
2 Talat Kamal Director 
3 Krishna Veer Singh Independent Director 



 

 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024 

S.No. Name Designation 
1 Mirza Azamali Beg Chairperson 
2 Sahil Minhaj Khan Executive Director 
3 Krishna Veer Singh Independent Director 
 

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT 
S.No. Particulars Details 
1 Name Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. 
2 Address D-153A, Ist Floor, Okhla Industrial 

Area, Phase-I, New Delhi-110020 
3 Contact details 011-40450193 
4 E-mail E-mail-info@skylinerta.com 
 

BANKERS 
Karur Vysya Bank,  
East of Kailash Branch, 
New Delhi 

HDFC Bank Ltd. 
Janpath Branch, 
New Delhi 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 38th Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2023-2024 
(hereinafter referred to as “AGM”) of the members of Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited will be held 
on Monday 30th day of September, 2024at 12:00 P.M. via video conferencing / other audio-visual 
mode (VC/OAVM) at the registered office of the Company to transact the following business as:   
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 

year ended on 31st March, 2024, including the Audited Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & 
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024 including any 
explanatory note annexed to or forming part of, the aforementioned documents together with the 
Board's Report and Statutory Auditor’s Report thereon. 
 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

2. TO REGULARIZE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. AJAY SURESH YADAV (DIN: 
09841715) AS NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution(s) as an ordinary resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provision of Section 149,150,152 read with Schedule IV to the 
Companies Act,2013 , and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,2014 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 17 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Ajay Suresh Yadav (DIN: 
09841715) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 13th June, 2024 in 
terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act,2013 and Article of Association of the Company and 
who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company 
has received a notice in writing under section 160 of the Act proposing his candidature for the office 
of the Director and declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 
149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for appointment , be and hereby appointed as an Independent 
Director of the Company to hold office for five (5) consecutive years for the maximum period upto 
12th June, 2029.” 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary of 
the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as 
may be deemed necessary or expedient, including filing of requisite forms with Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs or submission of documents with any other authority, for the purpose of giving effect to this 
Resolution. 

 
3. TO REGULARIZE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. PRASAD PRAMOD KEMNAIK 

(DIN:10591411) AS NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution(s) as ordinary resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provision of Section 149,150,152 read with Schedule IV to the 
Companies Act,2013 , and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,2014 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 17 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, Mr. Prasad Pramod 
Kemnaik (DIN:10591411) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 
13th June, 2024 in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act,2013 and Article of Association 
of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in 



 

 

respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under section 160 of the Act 
proposing his candidature for the office of the Director and declaration that he meets the criteria 
for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for appointment , 
be and hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five (5) 
consecutive years for the maximum period upto 12th June, 2029.” 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary of 
the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as 
may be deemed necessary or expedient, including filing of requisite forms with Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs or submission of documents with any other authority, for the purpose of giving 
effect to this Resolution. 
 

4. TO REGULARIZE THE APPOINTMENT OF MS. ALPA BHAVESH VORA (DIN: 
06814833) AS NON-EXECUTIVE NON-INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution(s) as ordinary resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 152, 149 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), and the Rules made thereunder, read with 
Schedule IV of the Act and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing Regulations”) (including and statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Ms. Alpa Bhavesh Vora (DIN: 
06814833), who was appointed as an Additional Director under Section 161 of Companies Act, 
2013, is hereby designated as Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company by the 
Board of Directors of the Company with effect from 02nd September, 2024; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary of 
the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as 
may be deemed necessary or expedient, including filing of requisite forms with Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs or submission of documents with any other authority, for the purpose of giving 
effect to this Resolution. 

 
5. TO REGULARIZE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. ANIL GANPATLALJI JAINBY 

APPOINTING (DIN: 10455523) HIM AS MANAGING DIRECTOR (EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR OPERATIONS) OF THE COMPANY 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution(s) as ordinary resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203, Schedule V and 
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, any other Rules, if any, 
made thereunder, Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“Listing 
Regulations”) (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time 
being in force), Articles of Association of the Company and pursuant to the recommendation of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors of the 
Company, Mr. Anil Ganpatlalji Jain (DIN: 10455523) who was appointed pursuant to Section 
161of the Act as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 14th May, 2024 be and is 
hereby appointed as a Managing Director (Executive Director-Operations), liable to retire by 
rotation, for a period of one (1) year effective from 02nd September, 2024 at such terms and 
conditions including the remuneration as detailed in the explanatory statement.  

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration including benefits, amenities and perquisites 
as detailed in the explanatory statement, may be paid as minimum remuneration for any financial 
year in case of absence or inadequacy of profits for such year, subject to the provisions prescribed 



 

 

under Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder 
and any other applicable provisions of the Act or any statutory modification(s) or re- enactment(s) 
thereof, without requiring to obtain the approval of shareholders any further. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (herein referred to as 
“Board” which term shall be deemed to include any duly authorized Committee thereof, for the 
time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution) be and are hereby 
authorized to alter, revise and vary the terms and conditions of aforesaid appointment including the 
remuneration payable from time to time within the limits as per the provisions of the Act, rules 
thereto and Schedule V of the Act, or any amendment thereto or any re-enactment thereof without 
requiring to obtain the approval of shareholders any further. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board be 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem 
necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in 
this regard and further to execute all necessary documents, applications, returns and writings as 
may be necessary, proper, desirable or expedient.” 

By the order of the Board  
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited 

 
Sd/- 

(Anil Ganpatlalji Jain) 
Managing Director 

DIN: 10455523 
Date: 02.09.2024 
Place: New Delhi 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

NOTES: 
1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies, Act, 2013 (“the Act”) which 

sets out details relating to special business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting is required 
to be annexed to the notice. There being four Special Business to be transacted in the 38th Annual 
General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company, such an explanatory statement is annexed below along 
with the Notice of the AGM. 

2. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide its Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 
Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, Circular No. 
02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, Circular No. 19/2021 dated December 8, 2021, Circular No. 21/2021 
dated December 14, 2021, Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 5, 2022, Circular No. 09/2023 dated 
September 25, 2023  and Circular No. 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 (collectively referred to as 
“MCA Circulars”) has permitted Companies to conduct AGM through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or 
Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) without the physical presence of Members at a Common 
Venue. Further, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) vide its Circular nos. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/PCIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 
dated May 13, 2022 read with Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 
2020, has provided certain relaxations from compliance with certain provisions of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) w.r.t. 
AGM (“SEBI Circulars”). In terms of MCA Circulars and the provisions of the Act and applicable 
provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations the AGM of the Members is being convened through 
VC/OAVM. Hence, Members can attend and participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM only. The 
detailed procedure for participating in the AGM through VC/OAVM is annexed herewith and also 
available at the Company’s website https://www.jelglobe.com/. The deemed venue of the AGM shall 
be the Registered Office of the Company. 

3. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this 
AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the 
AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting. 

4. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The 
facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on 
first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or 
more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on 
account of first come first served basis. 

5. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations &amp; Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the 
Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 
05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the 
business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement 
with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, 
as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as 
well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

7. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the 
Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.jelglobe.com. The 
Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at 
www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for 
providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

8. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular 



 

 

No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA 
Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13,2021. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING 
GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Friday, 27th September, 2024, 09:00 A.M. and ends on 
Sunday, 29th September, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by 
NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / 
Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 23rd September, 2024, may cast their 
vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the 
paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 23rd September, 2024. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 
mentioned below: 
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
 
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-
Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
Type of shareholders Login Method 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 
NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page 
click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt 
you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After 
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 
services under Value added services. Click on “Access to 
e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to 
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to 
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the 
icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. 
You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP 



 

 

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click 
on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL 
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 
mentioned below for seamless voting experience.  

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 
login through their existing user id and password. Option 
will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 
further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are 
requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 
click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then 
user your existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to 
see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 
evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be 
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user 
can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 
register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com 
and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then 
click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-
Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. 
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 
DematAccount. After successful authentication, user will 
be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in 
progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers. 

 
  



 

 

Individual Shareholders (holding 
securities in demat mode) login 
through their depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will 
be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you 
will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of 
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
 
 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 
Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding securities 
in demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding securities 
in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 
free no. 1800-21-09911  

  



 

 

 
B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities 
in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 
2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e.Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical 
Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** and 
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login 

and cast your vote. 
 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten 
your password: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account 
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request 
at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, 
your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on 
the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
6. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 

check box. 



 

 

7. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
8. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 
2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to 
click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 
4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” 
when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  
6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 
7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
General Guidelines for shareholders 
 
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, 
to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to companyinindia@gmail.com a copy marked to 
evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can 
also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking 
on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their 
login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon 
five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to 
go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.com 

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set 
out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of 
PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
jyotirgamyaenterprises@gmail.com. 
 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 
16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, 
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of 
Aadhar Card) to jyotirgamyaenterprises@gmail.comIf you are an Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at 
step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 



 

 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring 
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat 
account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE 
AS UNDER:- 
 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned 
above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM 
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are 
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the 
AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility 
for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM 
ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the 
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for 
Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” 
placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on 
VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available 
in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note 
that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten 
the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting 
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 
 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 
avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

 
4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions 
in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 
number at jyotirgamyaenterprises@gmail.com, The same will be replied by the company 
suitably. 

 
 
          

 
 

 



 

 

EXPLAINATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013  
 
ITEM NO.2 
 
Mr. Ajay Suresh Yadav (DIN: 09841715) was appointed as an Additional Independent Director with 
effect from 13th June, 2024, in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Articles of Association. Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
above director holds office up to the date of ensuring Annual General Meeting of the Company. The 
Board is of the view that the appointment of Mr. Ajay Suresh Yadav on the Company Board is 
desirable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence it recommends the said resolution No 2 
for approval by the members of the Company. None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of 
the Company / their relatives except Mr. Ajay Suresh Yadav himself, in any way concerned or 
interested, in the said resolution. The board recommends the said resolution to be passed as an 
ordinary resolution. 
 
ITEM NO.3 
 
Mr. Prasad Pramod Kemnaik (DIN:10591411) was appointed as an Additional Independent Director 
with effect from 13th June, 2024, in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Articles of Association. Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
the above director holds office up to the date of ensuring Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
The Board is of the view that the appointment of Mr. Prasad Pramod Kemnaik on the Company Board 
is desirable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence it recommends the said resolution No 
3 for approval by the members of the Company. None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of 
the Company / their relatives except Mr. Prasad Pramod Kemnaik himself, in any way concerned or 
interested, in the said resolution. The board recommends the said resolution to be passed as an 
ordinary resolution. 
 
ITEM NO.4 
 
Ms. Alpa Bhavesh Vora (DIN: 06814833) was first inducted to the Board at the Board Meeting held 
on 14th May, 2024 and in the same meeting she was appointed as the Additional Director. In terms of 
Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 Ms. Alpa Bhavesh Vora can hold office only up to the 
date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. With respect to the same, the Company has received a 
notice in writing pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing her 
candidature for appointment as a Director of the Company. Further, the meeting held on 02nd 
September, 2024, the Board changed the designation of Ms. Alpa Bhavesh Vora from Executive Non-
Independent Director to Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company, with immediate 
effect, for a period of 5 year, subject to the approval of the shareholders. The terms and conditions of 
the appointment are set out in a draft Appointment letter to be issued to Ms. Alpa Bhavesh Vora by 
the Company. The Board recommends the resolution set out in item no. 4 of the accompanying Notice 
for approval and adoption of the Members. A copy of the Board Resolution and the draft appointment 
letter issued to Ms.Alpa Bhavesh Vora, Non-Executive Non-Independent Director will be available 
for inspection between 11.00 a.m. to 01.00 p.m. on all working days (Monday to Friday) at the 
Registered Office of the Company. None of the Directors of the Company except Ms. Alpa Bhavesh 
Vora, is concerned or interested in the proposed resolution. 
 
ITEM NO.5 
 
Mr. Anil Ganpatlalji Jain (DIN: 10455523), was first inducted to the Board at the Board Meeting held 
on 14th May, 2024 and in the same meeting he was appointed as the Additional Director. In terms of 
Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr. Anil Ganpatlalji Jain can hold office only up to the 
date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. With respect to the same, the Company has received a 
notice in writing pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his 



 

 

candidature for appointment as a Director of the Company. Further, the meeting held on 02nd 
September, 2024, the Board appointed Mr. Anil Ganpatlalji Jain as the Managing Director of the 
Company, with immediate effect, for a period of 1 year, subject to the approval of the shareholders. 
The terms and conditions of the appointment are set out in a draft Appointment letter to be issued to 
Mr. Anil Ganpatlalji Jain by the Company. The Board is of the opinion that the appointment and 
presence of Mr. Anil Ganpatlalji Jain on the Board as the Managing Director will be desirable, 
beneficial and in the best interest of the Company. The Board recommends the resolution set out in 
item no. 5 of the accompanying Notice for approval and adoption of the Members. A copy of the 
Board Resolution and the draft appointment letter issued to Mr. Anil Ganpatlalji Jain, Managing 
Director will be available for inspection between 11.00 a.m. to 01.00 p.m. on all working days 
(Monday to Friday) at the Registered Office of the Company. None of the Directors of the Company 
except Mr. Anil Ganpatlalji Jain, is concerned or interested in the proposed resolution 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 

ANNEXURE-I 
 
DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING SHAREHOLDERS APPROVAL FOR APPOINTMENT 
PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 (3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND 
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 READ WITH CLAUSE 1.2.5 OF 
SECRETARIAL STANDARD SS- 2 ON GENERAL MEETINGS 
 

NAME OF DIRECTOR Ajay Suresh 
Yadav 

Prasad 
Promod 

Kemnaik 

Alpa Bhavesh 
Vora 

Anil 
Ganpatlalji 

Jain 
DIN 09841715 10591411  06814833 

 

10455523 

Date of birth 18.09.1988 27.06.1994 06.01.1971 24.10.1980 
Nationality Indian Indian Indian Indian 
Qualification Post Graduate Graduate Graduate Graduate 
Date of first appointment 13.06.2024 13.06.2024 02.09.2024 14.05.2024 
No. of shares held NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Brief resume & nature of 
expertise in specific 
functional areas 

Ajay Suresh 
Yadav is a 
certified 
Company 
Secretary with 
a Master's 
degree in 
Commerce, 
boasting more 
than a decade 
of expertise in 
the Financial 
Services 
industry.  

Mr. Prasad 
Pramod 
Kemnaik has 
4+  
years of 
experience in 
the field of  
accounts. 

An 
undergraduate 
with the 
experience of 
more than 10 
years in the 
field of 
management 
and 
administration 

An 
undergraduate 
with the 
experience of 
more than 10 
years in the field 
of management 
and 
administration 

Remuneration last drawn 
and proposed to be paid 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

No. of Board Meetings 
attended during this year 

1 1 2 2 

Relationship with other 
Directors, Manager and 
Key Managerial Personnel 

NA NA NA NA 

Directorships held in other 
companies  

Slesha 
Commercial 
Limited 
 

Trustwave 
Securities 
Limited 

Sthirjivi 
Solutions 
Private Limited 

NA 

Membership/Chairmanship 
ofcommittees of the 
Company 

YES YES YES YES 

Membership/Chairmanship 
of committees of other 
companies In case of 
independent directors, the 
skills andcapabilities 
required for the role and 
the manner in which the 
proposed person meets 
such requirements 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

BOARDS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS  
 
To, 
The Members, 
JYOTIRGAMYA ENTERPRISES LIMITED 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements 
of the Company for the Year ended 31st March 2024. 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY                                  (In Lacs) 
       
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 
Sales Turnover 0 0.48 
Other Income 0 0.84 
Total Income 0 1.32 
Total Expenditure 1.22 1.21 
Profit before Depreciation (0.98) 0.46 
Less: Deprecation 0.24 0.35 
Profit after depreciation, Interest and other Expenses (1.22) 0.11 
Less: Taxes (Including Deferred Tax) (0.11) (0.11) 
Net Profit after Tax before dividend  (1.33) 0.00 

Dividend (Including Interim, if any, and final) 0.00 0.00 
Net profit after dividend and Tax (1.33) 0.00 

 
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS: 
During the year under review, the revenue of the company from operations is Rs. Nil and it was attributed to an 
overall slowdown in the economy. The Board of Directors is making all efforts for the better opportunities of 
the company.  
 
PERFORMANCE REVIEW: 
The Company has incurred loss during the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. Your Directors are making all 
efforts to improve the performance of the Company in future 

 
SHARE CAPITAL 
Company has an Authorized Share Capital of Rs. 2,80,00,000 (Rupees Two Crore eighty lakhs only), divided 
into 25,50,000 (Twenty Five Lakh Fifty Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and 2,50,000 (Two Lakh fifty 
Thousand) Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each. It possesses a combined Paid-up Share Capital of Rs. 2,54,74,000 
(Rupees Two Crore Fifty Four Lakh Seventy Four Thousand only), divided into 23,00,000 (Twenty Three Lakh) 
equity shares of face value of INR 10/- and 2,47,400 (Twenty Three Lakh) Preference Share Capital of face 
value of INR 10 of the Company. No changes have occurred in the current financial year as compared to the last 
financial year 2022-23. 
 
CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL, IF ANY 
There has been no Change in the Share Capital of the Company during the financial year under review. 
 
a) Buy Back of securities: The Company has not bought back its shares /securities during the year under 
review. 
b) Sweat Equity: No Sweat Equity Shares are issued during the year under review. 
c) Bonus Shares: No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review. 
d) Employees Stock Option Plan: The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees. 
 
DIVIDEND 
 Board of Directors of the Company do not recommend any dividend for this financial year. 
 



 

 

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND 
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend declared 
and paid last year. 
 
CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 
There was no change in the nature of business during the financial year 2023-24. 
 
TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE 
During the financial Year under review, losses incurred by the company were adjusted with the Revenue and 
Surplus account. 
 
EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME 
The Company has not provided any Employee Stock Option Scheme to its employees. The Company has not 
issued equity share with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 
 
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY 
Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company. 
 
CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 
During the Financial Year 2023-24, there had been no change in the nature of the business of the Company. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
An extract of Annual Return for the year ended March 31, 2024, as prescribed in Section 134(3)(a) and section 
92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014, is available on the website of the Company on the following link: www.jelglobe.com. 

 
FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143: 
There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors under Section 143 of the Act read with 
relevant Rules framed thereunder either to the Company or to the Central Government. 
 
DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS, 
EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS & SWEAT EQUITY SHARES. 
The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential voting rights or employee stock options or 
sweat equity shares. 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
(A) THE CURRENT COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON DATE IS AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
As on 31st March, 2024, the Board of your Company consists of Eight Directors as follows: 

S. 
No. 

DIN Number Name of Directors Appointment of 
Directors 

Designation 

1 06624897 SAHIL MINHAJ KHAN 08/05/2018 Managing Director 

2 05123850 SAEED UR REHMAN 14/08/2019 Managing Director 

3 
08257530 KRISHNA VEER 

SINGH 
16/10/2018 Independent Director 

4 08146148 SAMINA AHMAD 30/05/2018 Executive Director 

5 06624899 TALAT KAMAL 08/05/2018 Executive Director 

6 08539861 REKHA PAWAR 19/08/2019 Independent Director 

7 07982681 MIRZA AZAMALI BEG 06/11/2017 Independent Director 

8 06934142 DHEERAJ PARASHAR 06/11/2017 Independent Director 



 

 

 
All the Directors are having vast knowledge and experience in their relevant fields and the Company had 
benefitted immensely by their presence in the Board. 
 
(B) CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
During the year under review, there was no change in Board of Directors. However, on 20.03.2024 Ms. Sonia 
Bhimrajka was appointed as the Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the Company. 
 
(C) RETIRE BY ROTATION 
In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, none of the director is liable to retire by 
rotation at the Annual General Meeting of the Company since Sahil Minhaj Khan, Saeed Ur Rehman, Samina 
Ahmad, Talat Kamal has resigned from their respective positions. 
 
(D) APPOINTMENT 
During the year under review, No Director had been appointed onto the Board of your Company.  
 
(E) BOARDS’ INDEPENDENCE 
The definition of ‘Independence’ of Directors is derived from Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. A 
declaration has been received from the following Non-Executive Directors confirming their Independence in 
terms of Listing Regulations, 2015 and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013:- 
 
1. Mr.  Dheeraj Parashar (DIN: 06934142) 
2. Mr.  Mirza Azamali Beg (DIN: 07982681)  
3.  Mr. Krishna Veer Singh (DIN: 08257530) 
4.  Ms. Rekha Pawar (DIN: 08539861) 
 
(F) BOARD MEETINGS 
The Board of Directors of the Company met 6 time during the financial year i.e. from April 1, 2023 to March 
31, 2024. The necessary quorum was present for all the Board Meetings. The maximum time gap between any 
of two consecutive meetings did exceed one hundred and twenty days due to internal operational issues. 
 
The notice and detailed agenda and other material information are sent in advance to enable the Board to 
discharge its responsibilities effectively and take informed decisions. 
 
 

DATE OF MEETING. BOARD STRENGTH NO. OF DIRECTORS PRESENT 

April 11, 2023 8 8 

July 19, 2023 8 8 

September 28, 2023 8 6 

January 18, 2024 8 8 

March 06, 2024 5 5 

March 20, 2024 5 5 

 
ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS IN THE BOARD MEETING 
 

Name of Director  No. of Meeting Attended 

Saeed Ur Rehman 5 



 

 

Sahil Minhaj Khan 6 

Talat Kamal 6 

Samina Ahmad 5 

Dheeraj Parashar 5 

Mirza Azamali Beg 3 

Krishna Veer Singh 3 

Rekha Pawar 4 

 
 (G) BOARD COMMITTEES 
 
With a view to have a more focused attention on business and for better governance and accountability, the 
Board has constituted the various committees. The Board Committees meet at regular intervals and take 
necessary steps to perform its duties entrusted by the Board. The terms of reference of these Committees are 
determined by the Board and their relevance reviewed from time to time. The Minutes of the Committee 
Meetings are sent to all Directors and tabled at the Board Meetings. 

 
Currently, the Board has following committees: 
 
• Audit Committee; 
• Nomination & Remuneration Committee; 
• Stakeholder Relationship Committee; 
 
I. AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Audit Committee is constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the provisions of Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulation. The Committee comprises of members who 
possess financial and accounting expertise/exposure. 
 
(i) COMPOSITION 

The Committee’s composition is in compliance with provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations.  

 
The Audit Committee comprises of the following 3 Directors: 

 
Name of the Director Position & Category 
Mr. Mirza Azamali Beg Chairman, Independent Directors 

Mr. Krishna Veer Singh Member, Independent Directors 
Mr. Sahil Minhaj Khan Member, Executive Director 

 
(ii) MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS 
 
The Audit Committee met Four times during the Financial Year 2023-24 on April 14, 2023, July 27, 2023, 
November 09, 2023 and February 09, 2024. The necessary quorum was present for all Meetings. The details of 
attendance of the members of the Committee at the said meetings are as below: 
 

Name of the Director Number of Meetings Held during the year Number of Meetings Attended 



 

 

 
It can be seen from the above details that the frequency of the Committee Meetings was more than the minimum 
limit prescribed under applicable regulatory requirements and the gap between two Committee Meetings was 
not more than one hundred and twenty days.  
 
II. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (N&R COMMITTEE) 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulation. 
 
(i) COMPOSITION 

The Committee’s composition is in compliance with provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations.  
 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises of the following 3 Directors: 
 
Name of the Director Position & Category 
Mr. Dheeraj Parashar Chairman, Independent Directors 

Mr. Mirza Azamali Beg Member, Independent Directors 
Mr. Krishna Veer Singh Member, Independent Directors 

 
ii) MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS 
 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee met five times during the Financial Year 2023-24 on April 07, 
2023, July 10, 2023, October 09, 2023 January 11, 2024 and March 20, 2024. The necessary quorum was 
present for all Meetings. The details of attendance of the members of the Committee at the said meetings are as 
below: 
 

 
It can be seen from the above details that the frequency of the Committee Meetings was more than the minimum 
limit prescribed under applicable regulatory requirements and the gap between two Committee Meetings was 
not more than one hundred and twenty days.  
III. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE  
 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee is constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulation. 
 
(i) COMPOSITION 

The Committee’s composition is in compliance with provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations.  
 

Mr. Mirza Azamali Beg 4 4 

Mr. Krishna Veer Singh 4 4 

Mr. Sahil Minhaj Khan 4 4 

Name of the Director Number of Meetings Held during the yearNumber of Meetings Attended 

Mr. Dheeraj Parashar 5 5 

Mr. Mirza Azamali Beg 5 5 

Mr. Krishna Veer Singh 5 5 



 

 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of the following 3 Directors: 
 
Name of the Director Position & Category 
Mr. Mirza Azamali Beg Chairman, Independent Directors 

Ms. Talat Kamal Member, Executive Director 
Mr. Krishna Veer Singh Member, Independent Director 

 
ii) MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS 
 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee met four times during the Financial Year 2023-24 on April 07, 2023, 
July 10, 2023, October 09, 2023 and January 11, 2024. The necessary quorum was present for all Meetings. The 
details of attendance of the members of the Committee at the said meetings are as below: 
 

 
It can be seen from the above details that the frequency of the Committee Meetings was more than the minimum 
limit prescribed under applicable regulatory requirements and the gap between two Committee Meetings was 
not more than one hundred and twenty days.  
 
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
The Independent Directors have given the declaration that, they meet the criteria of independence as provided in 
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder and Clause (6) of sub-regulation 
(i) of Regulation 16 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
As per the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, details regarding Loans, Guarantees and 
Investments are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 
 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION 
Your Company has formulated the policy on materiality of related party transactions and dealing with related 
party transactions. All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year 
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis.  
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 
There have been no material changes which have occurred between the end of financial year till the date of this 
report, affecting the financial position of the Company. 
 
ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE AS PER 
SECTION 134 (3) (m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
Conservation of Energy: Since the Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity, issues relating to 
conservation of energy and technology absorption are not quite relevant to its functioning.  
 
Technology absorption: The Company has not imported any technology. Hence, the particulars with respect to 
efforts made towards technology absorption and benefits derived etc. are not applicable to the Company. 
 
Export Activities: There was no export activity in the Company during the year under review. The Company is 
not planning any export in the near future as well.  

Name of the Director Number of Meetings Held during the yearNumber of Meetings Attended 

Mr. Mirza Azamali Beg 4 4 

Ms. Talat Kamal 4 4 

Mr. Krishna Veer Singh 4 4 



 

 

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: There was no Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the year 
under review. 
 
POLICIES OF THE COMPANY 
 
Your Company has posted the following documents on its website: 
1. Code of Conduct and Ethics 
2. Vigil’s Mechanism Policy 
3. Risk Management Policy 
4. Policy on criteria for determining Materiality of events or information. 
5. Preservation of Documents & Archival Policy. 
6. Familiarization programme for Independent Director. 
7. Policy on Board Diversity 
8. Related Party Transaction Policy. 
9. Code of practices & procedures for fair disclosure of price sensitive information. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY 
Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI Listing Regulations, your 
Company has established a mechanism called ‘Vigil Mechanism (Whistle Blower Policy) for Directors, 
employees and Stakeholders of the Company to report to the appropriate authorities about unethical behavior, 
actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy and provides 
safeguards against victimization of employees who avail the mechanism.  
 
The Whistle Blower can directly approach the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Company and make 
protective disclosures about the unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's 
Code of Conduct in exceptional circumstances. 

 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Company has a robust Risk Management framework to identify, measure and mitigate business risks and 
opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimise adverse impact on the business objective 
and enhance the Company’s competitive advantage. This risk framework thus helps in managing market, credit 
and operations risks and quantifies exposure and potential impact at a Company level. 
 
REMUNERATION POLICY 
The Board, on recommendation of the NRC, has framed a remuneration policy. The policy, inter alia, provides 
(a) the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of directors and (b) policy on 
remuneration of directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. The policy is directed towards a 
compensation philosophy and structure that will reward and retain talent and provides for a balance between 
fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the 
Company and its goals. 
 
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going 
concern status of the Company and its future operations. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM 
The Company has an internal control system commensurate with the scale, size and the operation of the 
organization. It evaluates the adequacy of all internal controls and processes, and ensures strict adherence to 
clearly laid down processes and procedures as well as to the prescribed regulatory and legal framework. 
 
PUBLIC DEPOSITS 
Your Company did not accept any deposits from public in terms of the provisions of Section 73 of the 
Companies act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 for the financial year 2023-
24.However, there was advance of Rs. 24,38,000/- from the customers for the year ended on 31st March, 2024 



 

 

which was not appropriated against supply of goods or provision of services within a period of 365 days from 
the date of acceptance of the advance. 
 
AUDITORS 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s. Amit Agarwal & Co. (Firm 
Registration No.- 008359C) were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the company for a period of Five (5) 
consecutive years ending in 2025. 
 
ANNUAL EVALUATION 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual performance 
evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the valuation of the working of its Audit, 
Nomination & Remuneration and Compliance Committees. 
A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors, 
covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its 
Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance. 

AUDITORS’ REPORT  
Report of the Statutory Auditors’ on Annual Financial Statements along with schedules and notes to accounts 
thereto, for the year ended on 31st March, 2024 is self-explanatory and contains no adverse remark and do not 
call for any comments. 
 
EXPLANATION TO AUDITOR’S REMARKS 
The comments on the Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory, thus, no explanation is required to be given. 
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL  
Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, 
some of which are outlined below: 
 
Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting Standards prescribed in 
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 that continue to apply under Section 133 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. These are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India.  
 
Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014, there was no internal auditor appointed by the company for the FY-2023-2024. 

 
Changes in policies, if any, are approved by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
As per Regulation 15 of the SEBI (Listing Regulations and Disclosure Obligations Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, the provisions of Chapter IV of the said Listing Regulations, 2015, the Compliance with the corporate 
governance provisions as specified in Regulations 17, [17A,] 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27and 
clauses (b) to (i) of sub 23 regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V shall not be 
mandatory, for the time being, in respect of the following class of companies:  
 
The listed entity having Paid up Equity Share Capital not exceeding Rs.10 Crore and Net Worth not exceeding 
Rs. 25 Crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year. 
 
 Listed entity which has listed its specified securities on the SME Exchange. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder M/s 
Srishti Singh & Associates Practicing Company Secretaries was appointed to conduct the secretarial audit for 
the financial year 2023-24. The Secretarial Audit Report in MR-3, submitted by the Secretarial Auditor for the 
FY 2023-2024 is annexed to Directors’ Report. 



 

 

 
BOARD’S RESPONSES TO OBSERVATIONS/QUALIFICATIONS IN SECRETARIAL AUDIT 
REPORT 
The Board’s responses to the qualifications and other observations are as follows: 
 
The Secretarial Auditors have submitted their report in form No. MR-3 and qualified their opinion/observations 
in respect of the Secretarial Audit conducted for the financial year 2023-2024 and the Board’s responses are 
given w.r.t. qualification/ observation as follows: 
 
Due to lack of financial sources, the Company was unable to proceed with Compliances w.r.t. Stock exchange 
and other authorities. However, the management ensures to do all the compliance in future. 
 
COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standard 1 (SS-1) relating to the meetings of the Board of 
Directors and Secretarial Standard 2 (SS-2) relating to the General meetings issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretarial of India and approved by the Central Government. 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES  
(A). The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and other details in 
terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report and is 
annexed to this Report. 
 
(B). The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) and Rule 5 (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, forms part of this report. In terms of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 the same 
is open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company. Copies of this statement may be obtained by the 
members by writing to the Company Secretary. 
 
(C) There are no employees employed throughout the financial year in receipt of remuneration of one crore and 
two lakh rupees or more, or employed for part of the year in receipt of eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees per 
month or more, to be reported under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
 
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
Your Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has set up Committee for safety of 
women employees at workplace. During the year Company has not received any complaint of harassment. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 
As stipulated under Regulation 34 read with Part B of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the 
details pertaining to Internal Financial Control systems and their adequacy have been disclosed in the 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report forming part of this Annual Report. 

 
COST AUDIT 
Cost Audit specified under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company since the 
turnover of the Company is less than the limit prescribed. 
 
LISTING 
The equity shares of the Company are listed with Bombay Stock Exchange with Scrip Code No. 539246.  
 
SUSPENSION OF TRADING IN SHARES OF THE COMPANY 
The Equity Shares of your Company are presently listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The Company was 
suspended from trading in the shares of the Company on BSE due to non- compliance with the provision of 
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and on 24th May, 2024 the listing 



 

 

was revoked vide notice dated 16th May, 2024 pursuant to meeting the due compliances. 
 
THE CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
As the provisions relating to the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as prescribed u/s. 135 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 along with Rules made thereunder are not applicable to our Company and therefore, neither the CSR 
Committee nor the CSR Policy are required to be framed by the Company. 
 
GREEN INITIATIVES 
Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2023-24 and the Notice of the AGM are sent to all members whose 
email addresses are registered with the Company / depository participants. For members who have not 
registered their email addresses, physical copies are sent in the permitted mode. 
 
BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT 
SEBI has mandated the top 100 listed entities, based on market capitalization, to include Business 
Responsibility Report (BRR) as part of the Annual Report describing the initiatives taken by the companies 
from Environmental, Social and Governance perspective. Accordingly, this circular is not applicable to our 
company. 
 
DETAILS OF APPLICATION / ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND 
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 
Neither any application was made nor any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 
2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year under review. 
 
DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF 
ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE 
BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF 
As Company has not done any one time settlement during the year under review hence no disclosure is required. 

 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
Pursuant to clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of the 
Company confirm the following: 
 
 that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 the applicable 

accounting standards have been followed and no material departures have been made; 
 
 that appropriate accounting policies and applied consistently and judgments and estimates that are reasonable 

and prudent have been made, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs as at March 31, 2024 and 
of the profits of the Company for the Financial year ended March 31, 2024;  

 
 that proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities have been made; and  

 
 that the Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis; 
 
 that they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
 
 that they have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

such systems were adequate and operative effective. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
Your directors place on record their sincere appreciation for significant contribution made by the employees 



 

 

through their dedication, hard work and commitment and the trust reposed on them and also acknowledge with 
gratitude the excellent cooperation extended by Bankers and Vendors and look forward to their support in all 
future endeavor. 
 
By the order of the Board of Directors of 
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited 
 
 
SD/-    SD/- 
(Anil Ganpatlalji Jain)  (Alpa Bhavesh Vora)   
Managing Director  Non-Executive Director 
DIN: 10455523   DIN: 06814833   
 
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 02.09.2024  

 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

ANNEXURE A 
 

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 

i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the 
employees of the Company for the financial year: NIL 
During the year under review, the Company has not paid remuneration to only one of 
its Directors. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median 
remuneration of the employees of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24 is 
NIL 
 

ii) The % increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year: NIL 
During the year under review, there has been no increase in remuneration of each 
director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or 
any Key Managerial Personnel. 
 

iii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial 
year: Nil 
 

iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 3(Three) 
 

v) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile 
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if 
there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: 
NIL 
During the year under review, the Company has not increased salary of employees 
and key Managerial personnel.  
 

vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:  
 
The Company affirms that during the year under review the remuneration paid to its 
employees is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 

 
By the order of the Board of Directors of 
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited 
 
 
 
 SD/- 
(Anil Ganpatlalji Jain)     
Managing Director      
DIN: 10455523      
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 02.09.2024  
 
 

 
 

 



 

 

FORM NO. AOC-2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 
Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 
length transactions under third proviso thereto:- 

 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements 

or transactions not at arm’s length basis: 
There were no contracts or arrangements or 
transactions entered into during the year ended 
March, 2024, which were not at arm’s length 
basis 

2. Details of material contracts or 
arrangement or transactions at arm’s 
length basis: 

 

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of 
relationship: 
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/ 
transactions: 
c)Duration of the contracts / 
arrangements/transactions: 
d) Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or NIL transactions 
including the value, if any: 
e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 
f) Amount paid as advances, if any: 

 
 

By the order of the Board of Directors of 
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited 

 
 
 

SD/- 
(Anil Ganpatlalji Jain)     
Managing Director      
DIN: 10455523      

 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 02.09.2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE 
In pursuance of chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 
 
To, 
The Members of 
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited 
118 Vishal Tower, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058 
 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Jyotirgamya Enterprises 
Limited for the year ended on March 31, 2024 as stipulated in SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. 
 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of Management. Our 
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company to 
ensure compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we 
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated 
in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement. 
 
We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the 
Company as per the records maintained by the Investors Grievance Committee. 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company.   
 

For Anuj Gupta & Associates 
(Company Secretaries) 

                   UDIN: A031025F001080194 
 
  
Date: 30.08.2024         SD/- 
                                                 Anuj Gupta                      
Place: Delhi                           M.No. 31025                                              

                                                                                                                               CP No.13025 
 
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
 

Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 
 
To, 
The Members of 
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited 
 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from 
directors of Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited having CIN: L24100DL1986PLC234423 and having 
registered office at 118 Vishal Tower, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058 (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Company”) produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this certificate, in 
accordance with regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary 
and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its officers and representation given by the 
management we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated 
below for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024  have been debarred or disqualified from 
being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority: 
 
 
S. 
No. 

DIN 
Number 

Name of Directors Appointment of Directors Designation 

1 
06624897 SAHIL MINHAJ 

KHAN 
08/05/2018 Managing Director 

2 
05123850 SAEED 

URREHMAN 
14/08/2019 Managing Director 

3 
08257530 KRISHNA VEER 

SINGH 
16/10/2018 Independent Director

4 08146148 SAMINA AHMAD 30/05/2018 Executive Director 

5 06624899 TALAT KAMAL 08/05/2018 Executive Director 

6 08539861 REKHA PAWAR 19/08/2019 Independent Director

7 
07982681 MIRZA AZAMALI 

BEG 
06/11/2017 Independent Director

8 
06934142 DHEERAJ 

PARASHAR 
06/11/2017 Independent Director

 
It is solemnly the responsibility of Directors to submit relevant declarations and disclosures with 
complete and accurate information in compliance with the relevant provisions. Further, ensuring the 
eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of 
the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on our 
verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

For Anuj Gupta & Associates 
(Company Secretaries) 

 
    UDIN: A031025F001080141 

 
 
  
Date:30.08.2024         SD/- 
                                                 Anuj Gupta                      
Place: Delhi                           M.No. 31025                    

                                                                                                                               CP No.13025 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

CFO CERTIFICATION  
 

(Under Regulation 17(8) Of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015) 
 
 
To, 
The Board of Directors of 
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited 
CIN: L24100DL1986PLC234423 
118 Vishal Tower, Janakpuri, New Delhi- 110058 
 
In relation to the Audited Financial Accounts of the Company as at March 31, 2024, we hereby certify 
that: 
 
a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the 
best of our knowledge and belief. 
 
i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 
 
ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 
 
c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to 
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the 
design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or 
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
 
d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:- 
 
i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
 
ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in 
the notes to the financial statements; and 
 
iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, 
of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system 
over financial reporting. 
      
         
By the order of the Board of Directors of 
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited 

 
SD/- 
(Karan Rajesh Singh)     
Chief Financial Officer     
     
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 30.08.2024 
 



 

 

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

(Under Regulations 26(3) Of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015) 
 
  
To, 
 
The Board of Directors of 
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited 
CIN: L24100DL1986PLC234423 
118 Vishal Tower, Janakpuri, New Delhi- 110058 
 
The Company has adopted “Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel and 
also for Independent Directors”. 
 
In accordance with Regulations 26(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, I hereby certify that Members of Board of Directors 
and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Company’s 
Code of Conduct applicable to Board of Directors and Senior Management, for the year ended March 
31, 2024. 

 
 

By the order of the Board of Directors of 
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited 

 
 
 
SD/- 
(Anil Ganpatlalji Jain)     
Managing Director      
DIN: 10455523      

 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 30.08.2024  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

We submit herewith the “Management Discussion and Analysis Report” on the business of the 
Company as applicable to the extent relevant. 
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 
India is the largest provider of generic drugs globally and is known for its affordable vaccines and 
generic medications. The Indian Pharmaceutical industry is currently ranked third in pharmaceutical 
production by volume after evolving over time into a thriving industry growing at a CAGR of 9.43% 
since the past nine years. Generic drugs, over-the-counter medications, bulk drugs, vaccines, contract 
research & manufacturing, biosimilars, and biologics are some of the major segments of the Indian 
pharma industry. India has the most number of pharmaceutical manufacturing facilities that are in 
compliance with the US Food and Drug Administration (USFDA) and has 500 API producers that 
make for around 8% of the worldwide API market. 

Indian pharmaceutical sector supplies over 50% of global demand for various vaccines, 40% of 
generic demand in the US and 25% of all medicine in the UK. The domestic pharmaceutical industry 
includes a network of 3,000 drug companies and ~10,500 manufacturing units. India enjoys an 
important position in the global pharmaceuticals sector. The country also has a large pool of scientists 
and engineers with a potential to steer the industry ahead to greater heights. Presently, over 80% of 
the antiretroviral drugs used globally to combat AIDS (Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome) are 
supplied by Indian pharmaceutical firms. India is rightfully known as the "pharmacy of the world" due 
to the low cost and high quality of its medicines. 
According to a recent EY FICCI report, as there has been a growing consensus over providing new 
innovative therapies to patients, Indian pharmaceutical market is estimated to touch US$ 130 billion 
in value by the end of 2030. Meanwhile, the global market size of pharmaceutical products is 
estimated to cross over the US$ 1 trillion mark in 2024. 
 
Market Size 

 Pharmaceuticals export from India stood at US$ 20.70 billion in FY20. Pharmaceutical export 
include bulk drugs, intermediates, drug formulations, biologicals, Ayush and herbal products 
and surgical. 

 India's biotechnology industry comprising biopharmaceuticals, bio-services, bio-agriculture, 
bio-industry, and bioinformatics is expected grow at an average growth rate of around 30 per 
cent a y-o-y to reach US$ 100 billion by 2025. 

 India’s domestic pharmaceutical market turnover reached Rs 1.4 lakh crore (US$ 20.03 
billion) in 2019, up 9.8 per cent y-o-y from Rs 129,015 crore (US$ 18.12 billion) in 2018. 

Investments and Recent Developments 
 
The Union Cabinet has given its nod for the amendment of existing Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) 
policy in the pharmaceutical sector in order to allow FDI up to 100 per cent under the automatic route 
for manufacturing of medical devices subject to certain conditions. 
The drugs and pharmaceuticals sector attracted cumulative FDI inflow worth US$ 15.93 billion 
between April 2000 and December 2018, according to the data released by Department for Promotion 
of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT). 
 
Road Ahead 

Medicine spending in India is projected to grow 9-12 per cent over the next five years, leading India 
to become one of the top 10 countries in terms of medicine spending. 



 

 

Going forward, better growth in domestic sales would also depend on the ability of companies to align 
their product portfolio towards chronic therapies for diseases such as such as cardiovascular, anti-
diabetes, anti-depressants and anti-cancers, which are on the rise. 

The Indian Government has taken many steps to reduce costs and bring down healthcare expenses. 
Speedy introduction of generic drugs into the market has remained in focus and is expected to benefit 
the Indian pharmaceutical companies. In addition, the thrust on rural health programmes, lifesaving 
drugs and preventive vaccines also augurs well for the pharmaceutical companies. 

OUR INDUSTRY SEGMENT & BUSINESS 
The Company is engaged in the business of trading in Commodities, Metal and Gold, 
Pharmaceuticals, etc. 
Product Range 
 

 Pharmaceuticals 
 Beauty Products 
 Commodities 

 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
We have an office space at the registered office of the Company, with all required infrastructural 
facilities like, Computers, Laptop, Internet Connection, Water, Electricity, etc. 
OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS AND RISK & CONCERN 
 
The new age Indian customer, the organized retail potential, which is creating the huge consumption 
opportunities, is by far the biggest Opportunity for the company like us. 
Competition from Indian and global players remain a matter of concern and profitable thereat; while 
the company is well prepared to tackle such issues on an ongoing basis. Further the vitality in the 
price of gold in national and international market is also a concerned area. 
 
On a macro level business continues to be impacted by changes in Government Policy and 
International Markets. 
i. Factors that may affect results of operations. 
ii. Fluctuations and increase in raw material prices. 
iii. Non-Availability of raw material and other resources. 
iv. Government rules and regulations relating to our sector. 
v. Any slowdown in the economic growth in general and particular 
 
The Company continues to follow a suitable strategy to modify its risk profile by eliminating and 
significantly reducing key business risks. 
 
DISSCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 
PERFORMANCE 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and applicable accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. The details of the financial performance of the Company are appearing in the Balance Sheet, 
Profit & Loss Accounts and other financial statements forming part of this Annual Report. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM 
Given the magnitude and nature of its business, the Company has maintained sound and commercial 
practice with an effective internal control system. The system ensures that all transactions are 
authorized, recorded and reported correctly to safeguard the assets of the Company and protect them 
from any loss due to unauthorized use or disposition. The adequate internal information system is in 
place to ensure proper information flow for the decision-making process. The Company also has well-
established processes and clearly defined roles and responsibilities for people at various levels. The 



 

 

control mechanism also involves well documented policies, authorization guidelines commensurate 
with the level of responsibility and standard operating procedures specific to the respective 
businesses, adherence to which is strictly ensured. Internal audit is carried out frequently to create 
awareness and to take corrective actions on the respective units or areas, which need rectification. 
These reports are then reviewed by the management team and the Audit Committee for follow-up 
action. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 
The Company regards its human resources as amongst its most valuable assets and proactively 
reviews policies and processes by creating a work environment that encourages initiative, provides 
challenges and opportunities and recognizes the performance and potential of its employees attracting 
and retaining the best manpower available by providing high degree of motivation. 
Your Company believes in trust, transparency & teamwork to improve employees productivity at all 
levels. The Company has cordial relations with employees and staff. There are no industrial relations 
problems during the year and the Company does not anticipate any material problem on this count in 
the current year. The management is also committed to help the employees and workers to sharpen 
their skills and to improve their knowledge base. 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
The management discussion and analysis report containing your Company’s objectives, projections, 
estimates and expectation may constitute certain statements, which are forward looking within the 
meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The statements in this management discussion and 
analysis report could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could 
make a difference to the Company’s operation include raw material availability and prices, cyclical 
demandand pricing in the Company’s principal markets, changes in the governmental regulations, tax 
regimes, forex markets, economic developments within India and the countries with which the 
Company conducts business and other incidental factors. 
 
By the order of the Board of Directors of 
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited 

 
 
 

SD/- 
(Anil Ganpatlalji Jain)     
Managing Director      
DIN: 10455523      

 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 02.09.2024  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
Form No. MR-3 

Of 
JYOTIRGAMYA ENTERPRISES LIMITED 

For the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2024 
 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
 
To, 
The Members 
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited 
118, Vishal Tower, Janakpuri, 
West Delhi, New Delhi- 110058 
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by JYOTIRGAMYA ENTERPRISES LIMITED 
(hereinafter called the Company) for the Financial Year (F.Y.) 2023-24. Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / 
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of JYOTIRGAMYA ENTERPRISES LIMITED’s books, papers, minute 
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period 
covering the financial year ended on 31st day of March 2024 complied with the statutory provisions 
listed hereunder (with the exceptions mentioned hereinafter in this report) and also that the Company 
has proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by JYOTIRGAMYA ENTERPRISES LIMITED for the financial year ended on 31st 
day of March, 2024 according to the provisions of: 
 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 
 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to 
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings;(Not applicable during period under review) 

 
v. The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’)viz:- 
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015; 
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat 

Equity) Regulations, 2021;(Not applicable during period under review) 



 

 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible 
Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable during period under review) 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2021; (Not applicable during period under review) and 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 
(Not applicable during period under review) 

i) The Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulation, 
2018 

k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008(Not applicable during period under review) 
 
 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 
 
(ii) Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. 
 
 
Our major qualifications/observations for the period under review has been reproduced below- 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) and the rules made there under; 

 
a) The Company did not conduct Annual General Meeting (AGM) in the Financial Year 2023-

24 in terms of the provisions of Section 96 within the time period stipulated under the Act. 
The AGM for the F.Y. 2022-23 was conducted on 30th March, 2024. As a result, all the pre 
and post compliances of AGM was delayed. The company held its Annual General meeting 
for F.Y. 2020-2021, 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 on the same date i.e. 30th March, 2024 which 
was beyond the time stipulated for holding AGM under Section 96 of the Act. 

b) The Company did not file with the Registrar, the Board Resolution for appointment of 
Internal Auditor in e-Form MGT-14 in Financial Year 2023-2024 as per the provisions of 
Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013. 

c) The Company did not appoint any Company Secretary or Compliance Officer as per the 
provision of Section 203 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8A of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 during the period 
under review until 20.03.2024. 

d) There is certain irregularity in the Compliance of Section 196 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
e) There was an advance of Rs. 24,38,000/- from Customers as per the Financial Statements of 

the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024, which was not appropriated against supply 
of goods or provision of services within a period of Three Hundred and Sixty-Five days from 
the date of acceptance of such advance, and therefore, by virtue of Rule 2(1)(c) of Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, such advance will be considered as Deposits. The 
Company did not comply with Section 73 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) 
Rules, 2014. 

f) The office of the Directors of the Company, viz., Mrs. Talat Kamal, Mr. Dheeraj Parashar, 
Ms. Rekha Pawar and Mr. Sahil Minhaj Khan raises concerns so as to compliance under 
Section 164(2) read with proviso to Section 167 (1) (a) due to non-filing of Financial 
Statement and Annual Return in other Companies in which they are directors. 

 
(ii) The Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
 Requirements), Regulations, 2015. 



 

 

 
a) The Financial Results for all the Quarters starting with Quarter ended 31st December, 2021 till 

Quarter ended 31st December, 2023 were approved in the Board Meeting held on 06th March, 
2024 and filed on 08th March, 2024 on BSE Listing Portal, contrary to the provisions of 
Regulation 33 and 30. Consequently such quarterly financial results were not published in 
accordance with Regulation 47. 

b) The Certificate under Regulation 40(9) and 40(10) for the Year ended on 31 March 2023 was 
filed on 14th March, 2024 i.e. beyond 30 days from the end of the F.Y. 

c) The Compliance Certificate pursuant to Regulation 7(3) for the Year ended on 31 March 2023 
was filed on 14th March, 2024 i.e. beyond 30 days from the end of the F.Y. 

d) The Shareholding Pattern for all the Quarters starting with: 
a. Quarter ended 30th June, 2018 till 30th September, 2021 was revised on 19th March, 

2024; and 
b. Quarter ended 31st December, 2021 till 31st December, 2023 was filed and revised on 

14th March, 2024 and 19th March, 2024 respectively 
which is contrary to the provisions of the Regulation 31. 

e) The Statement of Investor Complaints for all the Quarters starting with Quarter ended 31st 
March, 2022 till Quarter ended 31st December, 2023 was filed on 14th March, 2024 i.e. 
beyond 21 days from the end of each quarter, contrary to the provisions of Regulation 13 (3) 

f) The Company did not appoint any Company Secretary and Compliance Officer in terms of the 
provision of Regulation 6(1) during the period under review until 20.03.2024  

g) The Company did not intimate its related party transaction under Regulation 23 on BSE portal 
for half year ended September, 2023 

h) The Company had received Suspension Notice for Non-Payment of Annual Listing Fees by 
BSE Limited and was consequently suspended due to Penal reasons. The Company having met 
the due compliances, listing was revoked with effect from May 24, 2024 vide Notice dated 
16.05.2024 
 

(iii) The Securities Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants), Regulations, 2018 
 

a) The Compliance Certificate under Regulation 74 (5) for all the Quarters starting with Quarter 
ended 31st December, 2021till Quarter ended 31st December, 2023 was filed on 12th March, 
2024 on BSE Listing Portal. 

b) The Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit for all the Quarters starting with Quarter ended 31st 
December, 2021 till Quarter ended 31st December, 2023 was filed beyond 30 days from 
quarter end, contrary to the provisions of Regulation 76. 
 

(iv) The Securities Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011 
 

a) The Company did not comply with Regulation 30. 

(v) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 
 

a) The Company did not close the trading window in terms of the above Regulations. 

 
We further report that – 



 

 

During the Audit Period, there were no instances of: 
 
(i) Public/Right Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity, etc.  
(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities 
(iii) Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
(iii) Merger/amalgamation/ reconstruction, etc.  
(iv)Foreign technical collaborations 
 
We further report that during the Audit Period there was no event/action having a major bearing on 
the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Place: Delhi 
Date: 30.08.2024 

For: Srishti Singh & Associates 
Company secretaries 

 
 

Sd/- 
Srishti Singh 

ACS NO. A50820 
COP NO. 21900 

UDIN: A050820F001079672 
Peer Review Certificate no. 5111/2023 

 
 
 
 
 
This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure-I’ and forms an 
integral part of this report. 



 

 

Annexure- I 
To, 
 
The Members 
Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited  
118, Vishal Tower, Janakpuri, 
West Delhi, New Delhi- 110058 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter 
 

1. Maintenance of the Secretarial Records, Registers is the responsibility of the management of 
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial Records based 
on our Audit. 
 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of Secretarial Records. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe 
that the processes and the practices I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of Financial Records and Books of 
Accounts of the company. We have not examined compliance by the Company with 
applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, since the same have been subject to 
review by Statutory Auditor and other designated professionals. 
 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc. 
 

5. The compliance of the provisions of law, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of 
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis. 
 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor 
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Place: Delhi 
Date: 30.08.2024 

For: Srishti Singh & Associates 
Company secretaries 

 
 

SD/- 
Srishti Singh 

ACS NO. A50820 
COP NO. 21900 
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